Message

From: TEO HOCS (DS) [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=286B5F4D742442098CBED44F7B75FAAC-TEO HOCS (DS) TEO-]
Sent: 04/03/2020 20:43:24

To: 'Stewart, Chris (TEO)' [chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

CC: McNabb, Chris [chris.mcnabb@executiveoffice—ni.gov.uk]i NR :@executiveoffice-
ni.gsi.gov.uk]

Subject: FW: 20200304 1700 COVID-19 COBR(M)(7) ACTIONS

Attachments: 2020-03-04 (M)(7) ACTIONS_Covid-19 (1) FINAL .docx

Chris

I’ve just seen this note of the COBR meeting. I can now partly understand why MoH might start asking why
we aren’t replicating many of these actions here.

Can you give some thought to what we might do short of fully standing up the Hub, perhaps drawing on the No
Deal preparations, in anticipation of pressure from MoH.

We should discuss after I finish PAC tomorrow (4.30 onwards) or in the morning if really urgent.

David

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: CCS Control Mailbox <ccs.control@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>
Date: Wednesdav, 04 Mar 2020..19:27

Names Redacted
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Names Redacted

Subject: 20200304 1700 COVID-19 COBR(M)(7) ACTIONS

Dear all,

Please see attached ACTIONS from the COVID-19 COBR(M)(7) at 1700 on 4 MARCH 2020.

Many thanks,
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CCS Control

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE - LIMITED DISTRIBUTION, PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD WITHOUT

PERMISSION
PLEASE COPY THIS EMAIL ADDRESS INTO ALL RESPONSES

CCS Control

Civil Contingencies Secretariat
ccs.control(@cabinetoffice.gov.uk

1&S

Please do not send personal data, in particular sensitive or special category data, to the CSS Control mailbox as
we do not need this information for the purposes of the Covid-19 response. For your information, personal data
is any information that relates to an identified or identifiable individual. Sensitive, or special category, data
includes personal data concerning or revealing health. Therefore, information such as patients’ details and
plane manifests should not be sent to the CSS Control mailbox.
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